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TO: Mayor Landry and Council Members
FROM: Maryanne Cornelius, City Clerk’/”Y‘\ C-
DATE: July 1, 2009

SUBJECT: Appointments to Boards and Commissions

Attached is a ballot and copies of applications for the candidates seeking appointments to
Boards and Commissions, along with draft minutes from the interview meeting on June 15,
2009.

Also attached is a memo from Barb McBeth requesting that Victor Cassis be re-appointed
as Liaison to the Zoning Board of Appeals.

The appointments to the Planning Commission are Mayoral appointments.
The following is a list of the attendance records for those seeking reappointment:

Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Commission
Jay Dooley - of the 11 meetings from May 2008 to the present — attended 8.

Charlie Staab ~ of the 11 meetings from May 2008 to the present — attended 7.

Planning Commission
David Baratta — of the 5 meetings, present for 5.

Michael Lynch — of the 64 meetings from July 2006 to present, attended 53,
absent/excused for 11

Mark Pehrson - of the 64 meetings from July 2006 to the present, attended 54,
absent/excused for 10.
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